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Cactus Hill Ranch Company, 
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) 
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Respondent. ) Docket No. CWA-08-20I2-0033 

Cactus Hill Ranch Company (hereinafter " Respondent"), through its attorneys, Davis 
Graham & Stubbs LLP, hereby submits this Motion to Dismiss pursuant to 40 C.F.R. §§ 22.16; 
22.2; and F.R.C.P. Rule 12(b)(6) as follows: 

Motion to J)ismiss 

The United States Environmental Protection Agency ("EPA"), Region 8 filed a 
Complaint against Respondent on September 13,2012 alleging vio lations of the Clean Water 
Act, attached as Exhibit A. The statute of limitations for administrative actions for civil 
penalties pursuant to the Clean Water Act is five years. 28 U.S.C. § 2462; United Slates v. 
Banks, 115 FJd 916, 9 18 (11th Cir. 1997), cerl. denied, 522 U. S. 1075, 11 8 S. Ct. 852, 139 
L.Ed.2d 752 (1998). The Environmental Appeals Board has applied this statute of limitations to 
bar such claims for alleged violations based on events occurring more than five years before the 
filing of an administrative complaint. Brillon Construction Co . el ai., 8 E.A.D. 261, 274-75 
(EAB 1999). 

Paragraph 22 of the Complaint includes claims based on discharges alleged to have 
occurred more than five years before September 13 , 2012. Specifically, Paragraph 22 references 
discharges alleged to have occurred during the three years before EPA's Apri l 22, 20ID 
inspection, between April 22, 2007 and April 22, 2010. 

EPA's claims based on discharges alleged to have occurred between April 22, 2007 and 
September 12, 2007 arc barred by the statute of limitations based on the September 13, 2012 
Complaint date. Such alleged discharges would have occurred more than five years before the 
Complaint datc and therefore, should be dismissed. 

WHEREFORE, for reasons stated above, Respondent respectfully requests dismissal with 
prejudice of EPA's claims based on events alleged to have occurred beforc September 12,2007. 
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RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED this 17th day of October, 2012. 
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DA VIS GRAHAM & STUBBS LLP 

11 A#J(J 11M. 0JA.,d 
t:;;;a J. Riese, # 18935 
Nicole M. Abbott, #35897 
Davis Graham & Stubbs LLP 
1550 17'h Street, Suite 500 
Denver, Colorado 80202 
(303) 892-7454 

Attorneys/or Cactus Hill Ranch 
Company 
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UNITED STATES ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY 

REGION B 
1595 WYNKOOP STREET 

DENVER, COLORADO 80202-1129 
Phone 800.227-8917 

httD://www.opa.qov/roglon08 

SEP 1.2 2012 

RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED 
NQ. 

Received by 
Cactus Hill 9/19/12 

Mr. Nels Nelson 
Registered Agent 
Cactus Hill Ranch Company 
38990 Hwy 257 
Fort Collins, Colorado 80524 

Dear Mr. Nelson: 

Re: Complaint and Notice of 
Opportunity for Hearing 
Docket No. CWA-()8-2012-()033 

Enclosed is an administrative "Complaint and Notice of Opportunity for Hearing" (Complaint) filed 
against Cactus Hill Ranch Company (Caclus Hill) under seclion 309 of Ihe Clean Waler Act (CW A), 
33 U.S.C. § 1319. The Uniled Slales Envi ronmental Prolection Agency (EPA) alleges in the Complaint 
that Cactus Hill discharged pollutants from its concentrated animal fceding operation without a permit, 
in violalion of section 301(0) of the CWA, 33 U.S.C. § 1311 (a). 

By law, Cactus Hill has the right to request 0 hearing regarding the maUers set forth in the Complaint. 
Please pay particular attention to those parts of the Complaint under the heading "Notice of Opportunity 
10 Request a Hearing." IfCaclus Hill does not file an answer to this Complaint within 30 days of receipt, 
a default judgment may be entered and the proposed civil penalty may be assessed without further 
proceedings. In its answer Cactus Hill may request a hearing. Cactus Hill has the right to be represented 
by an attomey at any stage of these proceedings. 

The EPA encoumges all parties against whom it files any complaint proposing assessment ofa penalty to 
pursue the possibilities of settlement through an infonnal conference. Any such settlement shall be 
fina li zed by a written consent agreement signed by the EPA and by Cactus Hill and the issuance ofo 
linal order by the Regional Judicial Officer, EPA Region 8, approving the consent agreement. 

Whether or not Cactus Hill requests a hearing, its representative(s) may confer infomlolly with the EPA 
concerning the alleged violations or the amount of thc proposed penalty. However, an informal 
settlement conference does!ll!! substitute for filing a written answer and requesting a hearing. A request 
for an informal conference also docs not extend the 30-day period during which Cactus Hill must submit 

@ 'PrlntedonReCYC/edPepe, 

Exhibit A 
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a written answer and a request for a hearing. Cactus Hill may simultaneously litigate this maller and 
infonnally discuss settlement with the EP 1\. 

For any questions specific to the violations or penalty. the most knowledgeable people on my stafT 
regarding this matter are Seth Draper, Environmental Scientist, who can be reached at 800-227·89 r 7. 
extension 6763. or Peggy Livingston, Enforcement Attorney, who can be reached at 800-227-8917. 
extension 6858. 

We urge your prompt attention to this matter. 

Enclosure 

cc: 

. Gaydosh 
ssi t Regional Administrator 

e of Enforcement, Compliance 
and Environmental Justice 

Tina Artemis, Regional Hearing Clerk 
Phyllis Woodford, Colorado Department of Public Health and Environment 
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UNITED STATES 
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Cactus Hill Ranch Company, 

) 
) 
) 
) 
) 

COMPLAINT AND NOi';~~t~ !i" f."I~:fI 
OPPORTUNITY FOR HEARING 

Respondent. Dockct No. CIIA-DS-2012-D033 

INTRODUCTION 

In this Complaint and Notice of Opportunity for Hearing (Complaint), the United States 
Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) proposes to assess a civil administrative penalty against 
Cactus Hill Ranch Company (Respondent). 

This Complaint is issued under the authority vested in the Administrator of the EPA by 
section 309(g) of the Clean Water Act (Act), 33 U.S.C. § 1319(g). The undersigned EPA official 
has been properJy delegated the authority to issue this complaint. 

This proceeding is subject to the EPA's Consolidated Rules of Practice Governing the 
Administrative Assessment of Civil Penalties, Issuance of Compliance or Corrective Action 
Orders and the Revocation, Termination or Suspension of Permits, 40 C.F.R. part 22 
(Complainant's Exhibit I). 

ALLEGATIONS 

1. In order to restore and maintain the integrity of the nation's water. section 301(a) of the 
Act, 33 U.S.C. § 131 1 (a), prohibits the discharge of any pollutant by any person into 
navigable waters, unless authorized by certain other provisions of the Act, including 
section 402 of the Act, 33 U.S.C. § 1342. 

2. Section 402 of the Act, 33 U.S.C. § 1342, establishes a National Pollutant Discharge 
Elimination System (NPDES) program, under which the EPA and, upcn receiving 
approval from the EPA. states may pennit discharges into navigable waters, subject to 
specific terms and conditions. 

3. In 1975, the State of Colorado received approval by the EPA to administer a program for 
issuing NPOES pennits. 

Page l of9 
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The Respondent is a Colorado corporation. 

The Respondent is a "person" as defined in section 502(5) of the Act, 33 U.S.C. 
§ 1362(5), and 40 C.F.R. § 122.2. 

The Respondent owns andlor operates an animal feeding facility located at 38990 
Highway 257, Fort Collins, Colorado (the Facility). 

On April 22. 2010, an EPA inspector, accompanied for part of the inspection by Colorado 
Deparunent of Public Health and Environment (CDPHE) inspectors, inspected the 
Facility,during a wet weather event and observed the following evidence of discharges of 
wastewater, manure, and litter from the Facility to the Larimer and Weld Canal: 

a. the Larimer and Weld Canal, which is sometimes also known as the Eaton Canal 
and is shown as an irrigation ditch on the United States Geologic Survey 
topographic map of the area, is located approximately one-half(1I2) mile south of 
the Facility's southernmost confinement pens, 

b. wastewater that had been directly or indirectly used in the operation of the Facility 
was flowing from the Facility across the access road at the south entrance to the 
Facility and into ditches on both sides of Highway 257, 

c. the ditches on both sides of Highway 257 flowed to the Larimer and Weld Canal, 

d. feed, manw-e, and bedding were visible along the east and west roadside ditch 
along Highway 257, 

e. feed, manure, and bedding were consolidated along the fence row along the west 
side of Highway 257, 

f. feed, manure, and bedding were consolidated along the fence row on the north 
side of County Road 78, which is south of the Facility, 

g. wastewater was flowing from the north side of County Road 78, through a metal 
culvert, and south from County Road 78 to the Larimer and Weld Canal, and 

h. the Angle Field land application site to north of the Facility did not have a 
tail-water pond to collect excess land applied wastewater before entering Larimer 
County Ditch. 

8. The wastewater referenced in paragraph 7, above, as having been directly or indirectly 
used in the operation of the Facility and having been observed flowing from the Facility 
into ditches on both sides of Highway 257 included water from spillage or overflow from 

Page 1 of9 
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animal waterin~ ~ystems, ~m washing, cleaning, or flushing pens, manure pits. Or other 
parts of the Faclhty, from direct contact swimming, washing, or spray cooling of animals, 
andlor from dust control, and water that had come into contact with any raw materials 
products, or byproducts including manwe, litter, feed, milk, eggs, or bedding, ' 

9, The wastewater referenced in paragraphs 7 and 8, above, constitutes "process 
waslewaler" as defined in 40 C.F.R. § 122.23(bX7). 

10. At the Facility, sheep and lambs are confined and fed for a total of 45 days or more in any 
12-monlh period. 

11. Crops, vegetation, forage growth, and post harvest residues at the Facility are not 
sustained in the nonnal growing season over any portion of the Facility's feeding areas. 

12. Because sheep and lambs are confined at the Facility for 45 days or more in any 12-month 
period, and because crops, vegetation, forage growth, and post-harvest residues at the 
Facility are not sustained in the normal growing season over any portion of the Facility' s 
feeding areas, the Facility is an "animal feeding operation" or "AFO" as defined in 
40 C.F.R. § 122.23(b)( I). 

13. At the' time of the inspection referenced in paragraph 7, above, the Facility was confining 
and feeding approximalely 11,000 sheep and lambs. 

14. The Facility has a capacity for 75,000 sheep and lambs. II confines and feeds 
approximately 20,000 sheep and lambs for approximately nine months per year. 

15. Because th~ nwnher of sheep and lambs confined at the Facility is greater than or equal to 
10,000, the Facility is a "concentrated animal feeding operation" or "CAFO" as defined 
in 40 C.F.R. § 122.23(b)(2) and seclion 502(14) of Ihe Act, 33 U.S.C. § 1562(14), and a 
Large CAFO as defined in 40 C.F.R. § 122.23(b)(4). 

16. Process wastewater, manure, and liner are each a "pollutant" as defined in section 502(6) 
oflbe ACI, 33 U.S.C. §1362(6). 

17. The Facility is a "poinl source" as defined in seclion 502(14) oflbe ACI, 33 U.S.C. 
§ 1362(14). 

18. The Larimer and Weld Canal is at least a seasonal waterway_ It flows to Eaton Draw, 
which is at least a seasonal waterway. Eaton Draw flows to the Cache La Poudre River, 
which is a navigable-in·fact waterway. The Cache La Poudre River flows to the South 
Platte River, which is an interstate, navigable-in-fact waterway, 
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The Larimer and Weld Canal/Eaton Canal, Eaton Draw, the Cache La Poudre River and 
the South PI.Ue River are "waters of the United Slates" as defined in 40 C.F.R. § 122.2 
and "navigable waters" as defined in section 502(7) of the Act, 33 U.S.C. § 1362(7). 

At ~e time of the ~nspectjon referenced in paragraph 7. above, the Respondent had not 
applied for or recetved an NPDES permit authorizing any discharge of a pollutant from 
the Facility. 

The Respondent has discharged pollutants from the Facility to navigable waters without 
authorization by an NPDES permit, in violation of section 301(a) of the Act, 33 U.S.C. 
§1311(a). 

Based On rainfall data in the area of the Facility for the three years preceding the EPA's 
inspection, it is likely that on at least eight separate days the Respondent discharged 
pollutants from the Facility to navigable waters without authorization by an NPDES 
permit. 

Each day that the Respondent discharged pollutants to navigable waters without 
authorization by an NPDES permit constitutes a separate day of violation of section 
301 (a) of the Act, 33 U.S.C. § 1311(a). 

On September 20,2010, the EPA issued an Administrative Order for Compliance 
(Compliance Order) to the Respondent directing the Respondent. among other things, to 
submit a complete application for an NPDES permit to CDPHE. 

After receiving the CompJiance Order, the Respondent notified the EPA that on 
December 21 , 2010, the Respondent had submined an application for authorization to 
discharge pollutants under CDPHE's General Permit for Conc~ntrated Animal Feeding 
Operations. 

PROPOSED ADMINISTRATIVE PENALTY 

Based upon the foregoing allegations, and pursuant to its authority under 
section 309(gX2)(B) of the Act, 33 U.S.C. § 1319(g)(2)(B),the EPA proposes to assess an 
administrative penalty of S35,000 against the Respondent. 

Section 309(g)(2XB) of the Act, 33 U.S.C. § 1319(gX2)(B), as adjusted by inflation by 
40 C.F.R. part 19, allows the EPA to assess an administrative penalty of up to $16,000 per day 
for each day during which a violation of the Act continues, with a maximum penalty of 
SI77,500. 

In proposing its penalty, and in accordance with § 309(g)(3) of the Act, 33 U.S.C. 
§ 13 I 9(gX3), the EPA has considered the nature, circumstances, extent, and gravity of the 
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viola.tions,. the ~espondent' s pri~r compliance hi~tory. the Respondent's degree of culpability for 
t~e cl~ed vio lations, any economic benefit or savings accruing to the Respondent by virtue of the 
vlolatlon~. the Respo~dent's ability to pay the proposed penalty. and o ther matters that justice 
may require, as explamed below: 

Nature Circumstances. Extent and Gravity ofViolatjons 

~e Respondc~( owns and opemtes a Large CAFO, which was discharging pollutants 
Wlthout a penmt. 

Prior Compljance History 

The Compliance Order was the first enforcement action the EPA has taken against the 
Respondent requiring compliance with the Act. 

Degree of Culpability 

The Respondent should have been aware of the pennit requirements fo r its discharges 
before the EPNCDPHE inspection and the issuance of the EPA's Compliance Order. 

Economic Benefit 

The Respondent received an economic benefit from its fai lure to comply with the Act. 
The Respondent benefited financially by postponing expenditures needed to prevent 
discharges and to submit a pennit application. 

Ability to Pay 

The EPA did DOt reduce tbe proposed penalty due to tbis factor, but it will consider 
any information the Respondent may present regarding tbe Respondent's ability to 
pay the penalty proposed in this complaint. 

Other Maners that Justice may Require 

The EPA is making no adjustments regarding these factors at this time. 

NOTICE OF OPPORTUNITY TO REOUEST A HEARING 

As provided in section 309(g)(2)(B) of the Act, 33 U.S.C. § 1319(g)(2)(B), and 40 C.F.R. 
§ 22. I S(c), the Respondent has the right to request a hearing in this matter. If the Respondent 
(I) contests any material fact upon which the Complaint is based, {2} contends that the amount of 
penalty proposed in the Complaint is inappropriate, or (3) contends that it is entitled to judgment 
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as a matter of law, it must file a written answer in accordance with 40 C.F.R. § 22.15 within 
thirty days after service of the Complaint. 

The Respondent's answer must clearly and directly admit, deny or explain each factual 
allegation in the Complaint. The answer must also state the grounds for any defense the 
Respondent claims, any facts the Respondent disputes, any basis the Respondent claims for 
opposing the assessment of the penalty proposed above, and whether the Respondent requests a 
hearing on this Complaint. Please see 40 C.F.R. § 22.15 (included in Complainant' s Exhibit I) 
for more information on what must be in the answer. 

Failure to file an answer or a request for hearing within 30 days may waive the 
Respondent's right to disagree with the allegations in this Complaint and/or the nroposed 
penalty. It may also result in a default judgment and assessment of the either full penalty 
proposed in this Complaint. 

An original and one copy of the Respondent's answer and each other document filed in 
this action must be filed with: 

Tina Artemis 
Regional Hearing Clerk 
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency (8RC) 
1595 Wynkoop Street 
Denver, Colorado 80202-1129 

A copy of the answer and each other docwnent filed in this action must be mailed to: 

Margaret J. (Peggy) Livingston 
Senior Enforcement Attorney 
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency (SENF-L) 
1595 Wynkoop Street 
Denver, Colorado 80202-1129 

If there is a hearing on this matter, it would be before an administrative law judge (AU), 
who will be responsible for deciding whether the EPA's proposed penalty is appropriate. The 
ALl is not hound by the penalty proposed in this Complaint and may assess a penalty above the 
proposed amount, up to the maximum amount authorized by the Act. 

CONSULTATION WITH STATE 

Pursuant to section 309(g) of the Act, 33 U.S.C. § 13 I 9(g), the EPA has, prior to issuing 
this Complaint, consulted with CDPHE regarding assessment of this administrative penalty by 
furnishing CDPHE a copy of this complaint and inviting it to comment. 

Page 6 or9 
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PUBLIC NOTICE 

As required by section 309(g)(4) of the Act, 33 U.S.C. § 1319(g)(4), and 40 C.F.R. 
§ 22.45, prior to assessing an administrative penalty, the EPA will provide public notice of the 
proposed penalty and a reasonable opportunity for the public to comment on the matter and, if a 
hearing is held, to he heard and present evidence. 

OUICK RESOLUTION 

The Respondent may resolve this proceeding at any time by paying the penalty amount 
proposed in this Complaint. Such payment need not contain any response to, or admission of, the 
allegations in this Complaint. Such payment would waive the Respondent's right to contest the 
allegations in this Complaint and to appeal any fInal order resulting from this Complaint. 

The Respondent may elect to follow the quick resolution process described in 40 C.F.R. 
§ 22.18. According to 40 C.F.R. § 22. I 8(a), if the Respondent pays the full proposed penalty 
within 30 days of receiving this Complaint, the Respondent need not file an answer. The 
Respondent is encouraged to consult 40 C.F.R. § 22.18 (included in Complainant's Exhibit I) 
and to contact the Enforcement Attorney named above (by at telephone at 1-800-227-8917, 
extension 6858, or 303-312-6858) for more infonnation about the quick resolution process. 

The penalty payment must be made by certified or cashier's check payable to "Treasurer, 
the United States of America." 

If the check is sent by fIrst class U.S. mail, it is to be addressed to: 

U,S. Environmental Protection Agency 
Fines and Penalties 
Cincinnati Finance Center 
P.O. Box 979077 
St.Louis, Missouri 63197-9000 

If the check is sent by Federal Express, Airborne, or other commercial carrier, it is to be 
addressed to: 

US Bank 
1005 Convention Plaza 
Mail Station SL-MO-C2GL 
SI. Louis, Missouri 63101 

A copy of the check shall be mailed to the Regional Hearing Clerk and the EPA Region 8 
Enforcement Attorney named above (at the addresses provided above) and to: 
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Seth Diaper 
Environmental Scientist 
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency (8ENF-W-P) 
1595 Wynkoop Street 
Denver, Cololado 80202-1129 

. A trans~ittalletter identifying the case title and docket number (shown on the first page 
of thIS Complamt) must accompany the remittance and each of the three copies of the check. 

Payment of the penalty in this manner shall constitute the Respondent's consent to the 
assessment of the penalty proposed in this Complaint and a waiver of the Respondent's right to a 
hearing in this matter. 

Neither assessment nor payment of the administrative penalty shall affect the 
Respondent's continuing obligation to comply with the Act, the Order, or any other federal, state, 
or local law. 

SETTLEMENT NEGOTIATIONS 

The EPA encourages infonnal settlement conferences. If the Respondent wishes to 
pursue the possibility of settling this matter, the Respondent should contact the EPA 
Enforcement Attorney named above by mail at the address provided above and/or by telephone at 
1-800-227-8917, extension 6858, or 303-312-6858. However, contacting an EPA allorney, 
requesting a settlement conference, or participating in settlement discussions with the EPA 
will NOT postpone the Respondent's 30-day deadline for filing a written answer and 
requesting a hearing. The EPA and the Respondent may simultaneously discuss settlement and 
proceed with the administrative litigation process. If the EPA and the Respondent agree to a 
senlement, they will enter into a written Consent Agreement that will be presented to the 
Regional Judicial Officer with a request that it be . rporated into a Final Order. 

By: 
Andrew . Gaydosh 

t Regional Administrator 
of Enforcement, Compliance and 

Environmental Justice 
Region 8 
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency 
1595 Wynkoop Street 
Denver, Cololado 80202 
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

I certify that on the date noted below, I sent by certified mail, return receipt requested, a 
copy of the foregoing Complaint and Notice of Opportunity for Hearing, with a copy of the 
EPA's Consolidated Rules of Practice Governing the Administrative Assessment of Civil 
Penalties, Issuance ofCompJiance or Corrective Action Orders and the Revocation, Termination 
or Suspension ofPerrnits, 40 C.F.R. part 22 (marked as Complainant's Exhibit I) to: 

Nels Nelson, Registered Agent 
Cactus Hill Ranch Company 
38990 Highway 257 
Fort Collins, Colorado 80524 

Certified Return Receipt No. 7009_3410_0000_2597 6148 

I further certify that on the same date below I sent by certified mail , return receipt 
requested, a copy of this Complaint to: 

Phyllis Woodford 
Colorado Department of Public Health and Environment 
4300 Cherry Creek Drive South 
Denver, Colorado 80246·1530 

Certified Return Receipt No. 7009-3410-0000-2597-6148 

1 further certify that the original and one copy of this Complaint, each with the first page 
of Exhibit I, were hand-delivered to: 

Date: q /IJ I to \ 'a... 

Tina Artemis 
Regional Hearing Clerk 
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency (8RC) 
1595 Wynkoop Street 
Denver, Colorado 80202-1129 
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UNITED STATES ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY REGION 8 
1595 Wynkoop Street, Denver, CO 80202-1129 

PUBLIC NOTICE OF PROPOSED PENALTY COMPLAINT AND 
OPPORTUNITY TO COMMENT 

Action: The United States Environmental Protection Agency Region 8 (EPA) is providing 
notIce to the pubhc of the opportunity for any member of the public to comment on an 
administrative complaint for penalties (Complaint) being issued by EPA for alleged violations of 
the Clean Water Act (CWA) by Cactus Hill Ranch Company (Cactus Hill). The corporate 
address of Cactus Hill is 38990 Hwy 257, Fort Collins, CO 80524. 

Summary: The EPA is authorized by section 309(g)(2) of the CWA, 33 U.S.C. § 1319(g)(2), to 
issue an order assessing a civil administrative penalty for violations of certain CWA 
requirements, after providing (I) an opportunity for the person to be assessed the penalty (the 
respondent) to request a bearing to contest the penalty, and (2) notification to the public ofthe 
right of the public to submit written comments and to participate in any hearing. The deadline for 
the public to submit comments for the Complaint is thirty (30) days after first issuance ofthis 
notice. Please see the following EPA Region 8 website for the date the public comment period 
on this Complaint begins: bttp:/Iwww.epa.gov/region8/compliance/publicnotice/. 

The EPA Docket Number for Complaint is CIIA-QS-2012-Q033 

In the Complaint, EPA alleges that Cactus Hill bas discharged pollutants into waters of 
the United States without authorization on at least eight (8) specific dates at its 
Concentrated Animal Feeding Operation. 

The Complaint proposes that a total penalty ofS35,OOO.OO be imposed for the alleged 
violation. 

PUBLIC COMMENTS 

Written comments on the Complaint are encouraged and will be accepted at the address 
listed below for a period of thirty (30) days after the first publication of this notice. Written 
comments submitted by the public as well as infollllation submitted by Cactus Hill will be 
available for public review. subject to the provisions oflaw restricting the disclosure of 
confidential infotmation. Any person submitting written comments has a right to participate in a 
hearing. if one is held. The complaint is available for review between 9:00 a.m. and 4:00 p.m. at 
the address listed below and on the internet at: http://yosemite.epa.gov/oalrhclepaadmin.nsfby 
searching for the company name or Docket Number. 
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Please submit written comments to: 

Tina Artemis (8RC) 
Regional Hearing Clerk 
U.S. EPA, Region 8 
1595 Wynkoop Street 
Denver, CO 80202-1129 
Telephone: (303) 312-6765 

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION: Persons wishing to receive a copy of the Complaint or 
other documents in, or relating to, this proceeding (such as the regulations at 40 C.F.R. Part 22, 
which set out the administrative bearing prOcess), or to comment upon the proposed penally 
asSessment or upon any other aspec;t of this matter, should contact the Regional Hearing Clerk 
identified above. 



CERTIF ICATE OF SERVICE 

I hereby certify that on this 17th day of October, 2012, an original and onc true and 
correct copy of the foregoing MOTION TO DI SMISS were served on the following by Federal 
Express Overnight: 

Tina Artemis 
Regional Hearing Clerk 
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency (8RC) 
1595 Wynkoop Street 
Denver, Colorado 80202- 1129 

I further hereby certify that on this 17th day of October, 2012, one true and correct copy 
of the foregoing MOTION T O DISMISS was served on the following by Federal Express 
Overnight: 

Margaret J. Livingston 
Senior Enforcement Attorney 
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency (8ENF·L) 
1595 Wynkoop Street 
Denver, Colorado 80202-1129 

Andrew M. Gaydosh 
Assistant Regional Administrator 
Office of Enforcement, Compliance, and Environmental Justice 
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency 
1595 Wynkoop Street 
Denver, Colorado 80202 
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In the Matter of: 

UNITED STATES 
ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY 

REGION 8 

) 

Cactus Hill Ranch Company, 
) ORDER ON MOTION TO DISMISS 
) 
) 

Respondent. ) Docket No. CWA-08-20I 2-0033 

Respondent, Cactus Hill Ranch Company, fi led a Molion to Dismiss EPA's claims based 
on discharges alleged to have occurred between April 22, 2007 and September 21,2007 because 
such claims arc barred by the applicable five year statute of limitations set forth in 28 U.S .C. § 
2462. These claims are barred by 28 U.S.C. § 2462. Uniled Slales v. Banks, 115 F.3d 916, 918 
(1 1th Cir. 1997), cerl. denied, 522 U.S. 1075, 118 S. Cl. 852, 139 L.Ed.2d 752 (1998); Briffon 
Construction Co. el aI., 8 E.A.D. 26 1, 274-75 (EAB 1999). Accord ingly, Respondent's motion 
to dismiss is GRANTED. 

2170766. 1 

SO ORDERED on this ___ day of ____ , 2012. 

By: 
~~~~-------------Presiding Officer 


